

Arnold Irrigation District (AID)
Patron Communication
August 3rd, 2026

Attention Patrons,

The July 15th - 31st storage report showed that natural flow dropped back down to 1057 cfs (cubic feet per second). That means that Arnold Irrigation District at the current flow rate is receiving 78% of their diversion from natural flow and the remainder 22% being diverted is going against 1250 ac ft of storage that Arnold Irrigation holds.

The District will continue at the current reduced delivery rate until the next storage report is released in two weeks. Upon receipt of the next storage report, the District will evaluate if we are facing an early shut off or if we will be able to run another two weeks.

Thank you for your patience as Arnold Irrigation District navigates the severe drought that we are in.

Sincerely,

Arnold Irrigation Management